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DATE: November 5, 2012 : gt? = L‘.ﬁ
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk g o

FROM: Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office of Industry Development and Mark%}g
Analysis M g

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets September 2012

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of September
2012 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. The two documents listed should be returned to the source. If you have any questlons
regarding this report, please contact me.

Attachment

cc: Charles Hill
Lisa Harvey
Theresa Farley (w/att)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2012

Office of Industry Development & Market Analvsis

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF.J/ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN

100160-EG Petition for 03889-10 Gervasi Order issued Progress _ __‘“/
approval of Gervasi Tnglet}%—
emand-side ] ENTIAL)
management plan of ortions of
Progress Energy responses to
Florida, Inc. FIPUG's Ist
request for
€roductxon (No.
0). [CLK note:
Document provided
in electronic
format only.] /
04015-10 Gervasi Order issued Progress umettﬂAL . 14
Gervasi - (CONFIDENTIAL)
Portions of

responses to
SACE's Ist request
for production
(No. 1). [CLK
note: Document
provided in
electronic format
only.]
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Total number of records:



